Md. Al- Miraj

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2018 5:14 PM

To: 'Al-Miraj'

Subject: FW: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-
2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: +88 (02) 01755514711, p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160
|e: habib@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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From: Maruf Ahmed [mailto:maruf@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2018 3:28 PM

To: habib@cross-world.com

Cc: 'Iftekhar Karim'; 'haroon'

Subject: FW: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Habib,

Please arrange to make an invoice for “Additional Charge for Siemens BBT via Air freight from Vietnam”.

USD: $6900.00
BDT Amount: $6900*83=BDT572,700.00

Following is the agreement from NDE to pay the cost.

BR

Maruf Ahmed | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD. | General Manager, Business Administration | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan
2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +8802 8816528, 9891442 | Cell no: 01755514708 | f: +8802 8815160 | e: maruf@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
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From: Maruf Ahmed [mailto:maruf@cross-world.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2018 1:17 PM

To: 'Md.Azizur Rahman'

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

b% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Asish Kumar Nath [mailto:asish@cross-world.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2017 10:46 AM

To: 'Raihan Mustafiz'

Cc: 'Ashim Kumar'; 'Mr. Sabbir Ahmed AGM Project sales'; 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'Kazi Lutful Hoque'
Subject: RE: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Sir,
Air freight cost of BBT from Vietnam to Dhaka is USD 7500.

Installation of the project:
e approximately 3 weeks
e  GIS and Substation 1 & 4 by 1* week of December, 2017
e  Substation 5 & 6 by 3 week of December, 2017
FAT:
e  11kV GIS panel and RMU can be tested (FAT) on 22nd September jointly.
e LT and PFl will be tested on 4th November (as per present status). We are working for FAT of LT &
PFl early and can confirm by Monday evening

Best Regards,

Asish Kumar Nath | General Manager, Technical | CROSS WORLD LTD. | Plot-1/B Road 90, Gulshan - 02, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | mobile: (880) 1755514777 | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | mail: asish@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Asish Kumar Nath [mailto:asish@cross-world.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 10:57 AM

To: 'Raihan Mustafiz'

Cc: 'Ashim Kumar'; 'Mr. Sabbir Ahmed AGM Project sales'; 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'Kazi Lutful Hoque'
Subject: RE: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Sir,
Thanks for your email concerning BBT shipment issue.

Our team already communicate with the supplier and will let you know the update soon.



Best Regards,

Asish Kumar Nath | General Manager, Technical | CROSS WORLD LTD. | Plot-1/B Road 90, Gulshan - 02, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | mobile: | p: [ [ : asish@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Raihan Mustafiz [mailto:raihan@ndebd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 4:46 PM

To: Mr. Sabbir Ahmed AGM Project sales; Asish Kumar Nath
Cc: Ashim Kumar

Subject: Re: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Mr Asish and Mr Sabbir

The BBT from Vietnam has to be Air Freight. We will pay the extra cost.

We might exclude the FAT.

Please come to our office tomorrow after 12 noon to discuss about FAT and installations.

Regards

Raihan Mustafiz

Director

National Development Engineers Ltd. (NDE)
House: 10 Road: 90

Gulshan, Dhaka-1212

Bangladesh

Cell : +880-1713205938
Phone : +880-2-55051854
Fax : +880-2-55051853
www.ndebd.com

On Tue, Aug 15, 2017 at 4:07 PM, Ashim Kumar <ashim@ndebd.com> wrote:

Dear Sabbir
We urgently need the substation FAT and Delivary date.
Please come to our office at 12.00PM on 16.08.17 and meeting with CAPITA above this confirmation.

Thanks with regards

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sabbir <sabbir@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 11:04:45 AM
To: 'Ashim Kumar'

Cc: 'Asish Kumar Nath'; 'Raihan Mustafiz'
Subject: RE: FAT (NDE-BATB)




Dear Sir,

Siemens FAT date in India is given below:

1. 11kV GIS Panel — 22" September, 2017
2. 11kV RMU Panel — Any date, ready at factory

3. LT and PFI Panel — 4" November, 2017

11kV GIS panel and RMU can be tested (FAT) on 22" September jointly

LT and PFI will be tested on 4™ November.

Please send us the list of your nominated personnel who will be visiting for FAT along with scanned
copy of passport.

Shipment Schedule:

1. 11/0.4kV Transformers — Shipment from Germany will be done on 1% week of August, 2017. Tentative arrival in
Chittagong Sea Port is 2" week of September, 2017.

2. 11kV AVR - Shipment already done from USA. Tentative arrival in Chittagong seaport is 2" week of September,
2017.

3. BBT - Tentative shipment from Vietnam is 2" week of October, 2017.
4. 11kV GIS — Tentative date of shipment from India will be 4th week of September, 2017.
5. 11kV RMU — As soon as FAT completed it will shipped

6. LT & PFI Panels — Tentative date of shipment from India will be 2" week of November, 2017

Sir we are trying our best for early shipment and early FAT for LT and PFI panels. But you know, as we received the
drawing confirmation from your part lately, and there were changes in breaker rating and specification as per your
last requirement, the production delayed, yet we are pursuing sturdily for best possible shipment schedule.

We will let you know about the update.



Best regards,

Sabbir Ahmed | CROSS WORLD GROUP | Assistant General Manager, Project |
I | |

sabbir@cross-world.com | T Www.cross-world.com
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From: Asish Kumar Nath [mailto:asish@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:57 PM

To: 'Raihan Mustafiz'

Cc: 'Ashim Kumar'; 'Mr. Sabbir Ahmed AGM Project sales'
Subject: RE: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Sir,

Tentative dates for FAT of Indian products are as followings:

1. 11kV GIS — will be ready for FAT on 3" week of September, 2017.
2. 11kV RMU - already ready in our factory.

3. LT & PFI Panels — will be ready for FAT on 1% week of November, 2017.

We already communicate with supplier and waiting for their reply to find out tentative date for a single visit of all
products FAT.

Tentative date of shipment of the products are as follows:

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
5



Best Regards,

Asish Kumar Nath | General Manager, Technical | CROSS WORLD Ltd. | House NE(O) 06, Road 92, Gulshan 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | mobile: (880) 1755514777 | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 |
mail: asish@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Asish Kumar Nath [mailto:asish@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 July, 2017 4:06 PM

To: 'Raihan Mustafiz'

Cc: 'Ashim Kumar'; 'Mr. Sabbir Ahmed AGM Project sales'
Subject: RE: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Sir,

| already communicate with Siemens factory for the inspection and they requested us to give 2-3 working days to
confirm.

Please allow us for the time to confirm and hopefully we can let you know in details about the FAT within the time
frame.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 25 July, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Asish Kumar Nath




Cc: Ashim Kumar; Mr. Sabbir Ahmed AGM Project sales
Subject: Re: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Mr Asish

BATB Team will go to India to visit SIEMENS Factory inspection and FAT. Please let us know that exact
date to that we can make all the arrangements.

Regards

Raihan Mustafiz

Director

National Development Engineers Ltd. (NDE)
House: 10 Road: 90

Gulshan, Dhaka-1212

Bangladesh

Cell : +880-1713205938

Phone : +880-2-55051854
Fax : +880-2-55051853
www.ndebd.com

On Tue, Jul 25, 2017 at 2:21 PM, Asish Kumar Nath <asish@cross-world.com> wrote:

Dear Ashim Da,

I am communicating to get the information and as soon as I can get it, will let you know
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



From: Ashim Kumar [mailto:ashim@ndebd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July, 2017 12:07 PM

To: Asish Kumar Nath

Cec: raihan@ndebd.com; Mr. Sabbir Ahmed AGM Project sales
Subject: Re: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Ashis da

Please inform us the following substation equipment shipment and arrival date:
11kv AVR

X-Former

BBT

RMU

MV LV & PFI panel

Thanks with regards

Ashim

Get Outlook for Android

From: Asish Kumar Nath <asish@cross-world.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 8:39:33 AM

To: 'Ashim Kumar'; sanjoy@ndebd.com.bd

Cc: raihan@ndebd.com; Mr. Sabbir Ahmed AGM Project sales
Subject: FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Sanjay Da,

Please find herewith in the attachments for the Quality Assurance Plan of our RMU, GIS and LT Panels as
provided by Siemens. From these documents you can see the complete process and FAT details as well.

Best Regards,



Asish Kumar Nath | General Manager, Technical | CROSS WORLD Ltd. |
| mobile: | p: |
: asish@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: BHOWMICK, MITHU KUMAR [mailto:mithu.bhowmick@siemens.com]
Sent: Monday, 24 July, 2017 5:52 PM

To: Asish Kumar Nath

Cc: Islam, Md. Aminul

Subject: RE: Passport Scan copy for Invitation of FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Asish Da,

Please find attached the Quality Assurance Plan of our RMU, GIS and LT Panels. From these documents you can
see the complete process and FAT details as well.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Mithu Kumar Bhowmick

Associate Manager

SIEMENS

Ingemasity for Lifl



Division  Energy Management, MS

Phone +880 2 9893536 Ext- 440

Mobile +880 1914 700 126

Email mithu.bhowmick@siemens.com

Website www.siemens.com.bd

Address  Laila Tower (7th & 8th Floor)
8 Gulshan Avenue

Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

From: Asish Kumar Nath [mailto:asish@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 11:16 AM

To: BHOWMICK, MITHU KUMAR (RC-BD EM MS)

Subject: FW: Passport Scan copy for Invitation of FAT (NDE-BATB)

Dear Mithu,

Please let us know about details of FAT to share it with client.

The client is asking about it for their preparation.
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
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